PAGE



#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

Total University (Excluding Temple Japan <sup>1,2</sup> )	1
Art, Tyler School of	5
Business & Management, Fox School of	7
Dentistry, Kornberg School of	10
Education, College of	12
Engineering, College of	14
Environmental Design, School of	16
Health Professions and Social Work, College of	18
Law, Beasley School of	20
Liberal Arts, College of	22
Media and Communication, School of	25
Medicine, School of	27
Music and Dance, Boyer College of	29
Pharmacy, School of	31
Podiatric Medicine, School of	33
Science and Technology, College of	35
Social Work, School of	38
Theater, Film, and Media Arts, Division of	40
Tourism and Hospitality Management, School of	42
University College	44
University Studies	46
-	

Enrollment from Temple Japan only included on page 1, *Total University Enrollment* count.
 Programs offered and degrees awarded also include Temple Japan.

\*\*\*Note\*\*\* Temple Japan excluded from all other figures



**Total University** 

**Institutional Research & Assessment** 

Temple Japan Excluded Unless Otherwise Noted

Total Enrollment Including Temple Japan

38,626

Enrollment	
Total Enrollment <sup>3</sup>	37,619
Full-Time	31,535
Part-Time	6,084
Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) Students	33,563
Enrollment by Class Level	
Total Undergraduate	28,242
High Seniors (over 120 credit hours)	1,896
Seniors	6,202
Juniors	6,943
Sophomores	6,069
Freshmen	6,418
Undergraduate Non-Degree Seeking (Certificate)	94
Undergraduate Non-Degree (Other)	620
Total Graduate/Professional	9,377
Master's Level	3,354
Doctoral-Research	1,684
Doctoral-Practice	3,458
Graduate Non-Degree (Certificate)	157
Graduate Non-Degree (Other)	724



**Total University** 

### **Institutional Research & Assessment**

Center for the Arts	3,108
Art, Tyler School of	1,370
Film, Theater, and Media Arts	974
Music, Boyer College	764
Business & Mgmt, Fox School	7,176
Dentistry, Kornberg School	590
Education, College of	2,266
Engineering, College of	1,570
Environmental Design, School of	233
Health Professions and Social Work	4,500
Health Professions	3,518
Social Work	982
Law, Beasley School of	1,029
Liberal Arts, College of	5,512
Media & Communication, School of	3,028
Medicine, School of	1,031
Pharmacy, School of	1,000
Podiatric Medicine, School of	381
Science & Technology, College of	4,047
Tourism & Hospitality Management, School of	871
TUJ International Business Studies	1
University College	8
University Studies	1,268

Enrollment by Location <sup>4</sup>	
Ambler/Ft Washington Campus, Ambler PA	1,117
Beijing China	84
Center City, Philadelphia PA	678
Harrisburg Center, Harrisburg PA	234
Health Sciences Campus, Philadelphia PA	3,016
Main Campus, Philadelphia PA	31,589
Off Campus, Various Other Locations	755
Rome Italy	146

Enrollment by Pennsylvania Residency	Undergraduate	Graduate/ Professional	Total Enrollment
Pennsylvania Resident	22,437	5314	27,751
Non-Resident	5,805	4063	9,868

Enrollment by Gender	Undergraduate	Graduate/ Professional	Total Enrollment
Female	14,376	5,174	19,550
Male	13,846	4,194	18,040
Not Reported	20	9	29



**Total University** 

#### **Institutional Research & Assessment**

Enrollmont by Doog/Ethnicity	Undergraduate	Graduate/	Total
Enrollment by Race/Ethnicity	Undergraduate	Professional	Enrollment
American Indian/Alaska Native	54	22	76
Asian	2,815	836	3,651
African American	3,769	728	4,497
Hispanic/Latino	1,511	407	1,918
Pacific Islander	26	6	32
White	16,841	4,300	21,141
Two or More Races	646	107	753
Unknown/Other	1,472	1,798	3,270
International	1,108	1,173	2,281

Admissions Statistics	
Incoming Students by Classification	
Freshmen	4,390
Transfers	2,716
Master's Level	1,102
Doctoral Level	357
Professional Schools	824

Academic Measures <sup>5</sup>	
Freshmen	
Average SAT Verbal/Reading Score	558
Average SAT Math Score	571
Average Combined SAT Score	1129
Average SAT Writing Score	553
Average ACT Composite Score	24
Average High School Rank (99 High)	73
Average High School GPA (4.00 scale)	3.44
Percent in top tenth of high school graduating class	20.1%
Transfers	
Average GPA of Transfer Students (4.00 scale)	3.07



**Total University** 

Institutional Research & Assessment

Academic Programs by Degree Level Including Temple Japan	Number of Programs Offered 2013-2014 <sup>1</sup>	Degrees Awarded 2012-2013 AY <sup>2</sup>
Post-secondary Certificate	19	124
Associates	2	8
Bachelors	142	6,080
Masters	125	1,573
Graduate Certificate	57	79
Doctoral - Professional Practice	15	995
Doctoral- Scholarship/Research	44	206
TOTAL TEMPLE UNIVERSITY	404	9,065

Most Popular Undergraduate Majors	Enrollment	Undergraduate Enrollment
Biology	1,512	5.4%
Psychology	1,340	4.7%
Kinesiology	1,144	4.1%
Accounting	1,126	4.0%
Marketing	859	3.0%
Finance	843	3.0%

1. Academic Programs come from TU Policy 02.60.01: Establishing, Restructuring and Terminating Academic Programs – Adopted October 8, 2002 and last amended by the Board of Trustees on June 20, 2013

2. Degrees awarded between July 1, 2012-June 30, 2013

3. All enrollment figures are as of the Census point (09/09/2013). Census point is end of Fall semester Drop/Add

4. Campus location is calculated based on where student takes the majority of classes



#### Art, Tyler School of

Excludes Temple Japan<sup>1</sup>

Enrollment	
Total Enrollment <sup>2</sup>	1,370
Full-Time	1,284
Part-Time	86
Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) Students	1,313

Enrollment by Class Level	
Total Undergraduate	1,224
High Seniors (over 120 credit hours)	138
Seniors	256
Juniors	320
Sophomores	230
Freshmen	280
Undergraduate Non-Degree Seeking (Certificate)	0
Undergraduate Non-Degree (Other)	0
Total Graduate/Professional	146
Master's Level	104
Doctoral-Research	39
Doctoral-Practice	0
Graduate Non-Degree (Certificate)	0
Graduate Non-Degree (Other)	3

Enrollment by Pennsylvania Residency	
Pennsylvania Resident	995
Non-Resident	375

Enrollment by Gender	
Female	926
Male	443
Not Reported	1

Enrollment by Race/Ethnicity		% of Total
		Enrollment
American Indian/Alaska Native	0	0.0%
Asian	66	4.8%
African American	55	4.0%
Hispanic/Latino	83	6.1%
Pacific Islander	0	0.0%
White	1,017	74.2%
Two or More Races	29	2.1%
Unknown/Other	73	5.3%
International	47	3.4%

1. TU Japan students are not included in this report, except where indicated



#### **Institutional Research & Assessment**

# Art, Tyler School of

Academic Program Enrollment	Undergraduate	Graduate	Total
ARCHITECTURAL PRESERVATION	16		16
ARCHITECTURE	220	12	232
ART	16		16
ART EDUCATION	74	16	90
ART HISTORY	58	59	117
CERAMICS/GLASS	44	9	53
FACILITIES MANAGEMENT	37		37
FIBERS AND MATERIALS STUDIES	17	3	20
GRAPHIC AND INTERACTIVE DESIGN	97	7	104
METALS/JEWELRY/COMPUTER-AIDED	55	4	59
PAINTING	68	12	80
PHOTOGRAPHY	27	6	33
PRINTMAKING	27	7	34
SCULPTURE	26	8	34
UNDECLARED	361	3	364
VISUAL STUDIES	81		81

Academic Programs by Degree Level	Number of Programs Offered <sup>3</sup>	Degrees Awarded 2012-2013 AY <sup>4</sup>
Post-secondary Certificate	1	2
Associates		
Bachelors	15	348
Masters	11	54
Graduate Certificate	1	0
Doctoral - Professional Practice		
Doctoral - Scholarship/Research	1	3

Admissions Statistics	
Incoming Students by Classification	
Freshmen	215
Transfers	88
Master's Level	51
Doctoral Level	5

Academic Measures <sup>5</sup>	
For Freshmen	
Average SAT Verbal/Reading Score	565
Average SAT Math Score	561
Average Combined SAT Score	1125
Average SAT Writing Score	553
Average High School Rank (99 High)	70
Average High School GPA (4.00 scale)	3.41
For Transfers	
Average GPA of Transfer Students (4.00 scale)	3.27

3. Academic Programs come from TU Policy 02.60.01: Establishing, Restructuring and Terminating Academic Programs – Adopted October 8, 2002 and last amended by the Board of Trustees on June 20, 2013

4. Degrees awarded between July 1, 2012-June 30, 2013



**Business and Management,** 

#### Institutional Research & Assessment

Fox School of Excludes Temple Japan<sup>1</sup>

Enrollment	
Total Enrollment <sup>2</sup>	7,176
Full-Time	5,939
Part-Time	1,237
Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) Students	6,351

Enrollment by Class Level	
Total Undergraduate	6,233
High Seniors (over 120 credit hours)	475
Seniors	1,492
Juniors	1,543
Sophomores	1,428
Freshmen	1,294
Undergraduate Non-Degree Seeking (Certificate)	1
Undergraduate Non-Degree (Other)	0
Total Graduate/Professional	943
Master's Level	778
Doctoral-Research	139
Doctoral-Practice	0
Graduate Non-Degree (Certificate)	5
Graduate Non-Degree (Other)	21

Enrollment by Pennsylvania Residency		% of Total Enrollment
Pennsylvania Resident	5,435	75.7%
Non-Resident	1,741	24.3%

Enrollment by Gender		% of Total Enrollment
Female	2,670	37.2%
Male	4,506	62.8%

Envolument by Dece/Ethnicity		% of Total
Enrollment by Race/Ethnicity		Enrollment
American Indian/Alaska Native	20	0.3%
Asian	797	11.1%
African American	756	10.5%
Hispanic/Latino	284	4.0%
Pacific Islander	8	0.1%
White	3,846	53.6%
Two or More Races	117	1.6%
Unknown/Other	615	8.6%
International	733	10.2%

1. TU Japan students are not included in this report, except where indicated



**Business and Management,** 

Institutional Research & Assessment

Fox School of Excludes Temple Japan<sup>1</sup>

Academic Program Enrollment			
J	Undergraduate	Graduate	Total
ACCOUNTANCY		33	33
ACCOUNTING	1,126		1,126
ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT		1	1
ACTUARIAL SCIENCE	289	32	321
BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION		490	490
BUSINESS MANAGEMENT	736		736
ECONOMICS	187		187
ENTREPRENEURSHIP	214		214
EXECUTIVE MBA PROGRAM		95	95
FINANCE	843	6	849
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS & RISK MANAGEMENT		45	45
FINANCIAL ENGINEERING		21	21
HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT	234	36	270
INNOVATION MANAGEMENT AND ENTREPRENEUR		9	9
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS	484	1	485
INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT		32	32
IT AUDITING AND CYBER SECURITY		43	43
LEGAL STUDIES	208		208
MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SYSTEMS	259	1	260
MARKETING	859	11	870
REAL ESTATE	29		29
RISK MANAGEMENT & INSURANCE	277		277
STATISTICS		66	66
UNDECLARED	488		488
NON-DEGREE SEEKING ENROLLMENT		21	21

Academic Programs by Degree Level	Number of Programs Offered <sup>3</sup>	Degrees Awarded 2012-2013 AY <sup>4</sup>
Post-secondary Certificate	3	12
Associates		
Bachelors	13	1,235
Masters	19	397
Graduate Certificate	15	3
Doctoral - Professional Practice	1	0
Doctoral - Scholarship/Research	2	21

3. Academic Programs come from TU Policy 02.60.01: Establishing, Restructuring and Terminating Academic Programs – Adopted October 8, 2002 and last amended by the Board of Trustees on June 20, 2013

4. Degrees awarded between July 1, 2012-June 30, 2013



Business and Management, Fox School of

#### Institutional Research & Assessment

Excludes Temple Japan<sup>1</sup>

Admissions Statistics	
Incoming Students by Classification	
Freshmen	854
Transfers	655
Master's Level	297
Doctoral Level	30

Academic Measures <sup>5</sup>	
For Freshmen	
Average SAT Verbal/Reading Score	555
Average SAT Math Score	586
Average Combined SAT Score	1141
Average SAT Writing Score	551
Average High School Rank (99 High)	71
Average High School GPA (4.00 scale)	3.4
For Transfers	
Average GPA of Transfer Students (4.00 scale)	3.32



#### **Institutional Research & Assessment**

### Dentistry, Kornberg School of Excludes Temple Japan<sup>1</sup>

Enrollment		
Total Enrollment <sup>2</sup>	590	
Full-Time	589	
Part-Time	1	
Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) Students	589	
Enrollment by Class Level		
Total Undergraduate		
High Seniors (over 120 credit hours)		
Seniors		
Juniors		
Sophomores		
Freshmen		
Undergraduate Non-Degree Seeking (Certificate)		
Undergraduate Non-Degree (Other)		
Total Graduate/Professional	590	
Master's Level	5	
Doctoral-Research		
Doctoral-Practice	548	
Graduate Non-Degree (Certificate)	37	
Graduate Non-Degree (Other)		
Enrollment by Pennsylvania Residency		% of Total Enrollment
Pennsylvania Resident	273	46.3%
Non-Resident	317	53.7%
Enrollmont by Condor		% of Total
Enrollment by Gender		% of Total Enrollment
Enrollment by Gender Female	258	Enrollment 43.7%
Female Male	258 330	Enrollment 43.7%
Female		Enrollment
Female Male	330	Enrollment 43.7% 55.9% 0.3%
Female Male	330	Enrollment 43.7% 55.9% 0.3% % of Total
Female     Male       Male     Male       Not Reported     Male       Enrollment by Race/Ethnicity     Male	330 2	Enrollment 43.7% 55.9% 0.3% % of Total Enrollment
Female       Male         Male       Male         Not Reported       Male         Enrollment by Race/Ethnicity       Marrican Indian/Alaska Native	330 2	Enrollment 43.7% 55.9% 0.3% % of Total Enrollment 0.3%
Female       Male         Male       Male         Not Reported       Male         Enrollment by Race/Ethnicity       Marrican Indian/Alaska Native         American Indian/Alaska Native       Asian	330 2 2 92	Enrollment 43.7% 55.9% 0.3% % of Total Enrollment 0.3% 15.6%
Female       Male         Male       Male         Not Reported       Maile         Enrollment by Race/Ethnicity       Marrican Indian/Alaska Native         American Indian/Alaska Native       Asian         African American       African American	330 2 2 92 13	Enrollment 43.7% 55.9% 0.3% % of Total Enrollment 0.3% 15.6% 2.2%
Female       Male         Male       Not Reported         Not Reported       Main and the second secon	330 2 2 92 13 18	Enrollment 43.7% 55.9% 0.3% % of Total Enrollment 0.3% 15.6% 2.2% 3.1%
Female       Male         Male       Male         Not Reported       Male         Enrollment by Race/Ethnicity       Manual Alaska Native         American Indian/Alaska Native       Asian         African American       Hispanic/Latino         Pacific Islander       Manual Alaska	330 2 92 13 18 0	Enrollment 43.7% 55.9% 0.3% % of Total Enrollment 0.3% 15.6% 2.2% 3.1% 0.0%
Female       Male         Male       Not Reported         Not Reported       Male         Enrollment by Race/Ethnicity       American Indian/Alaska Native         American Indian/Alaska Native       Asian         African American       Hispanic/Latino         Pacific Islander       White	330 2 2 92 13 18	Enrollment 43.7% 55.9% 0.3% % of Total Enrollment 0.3% 15.6% 2.2% 3.1% 0.0% 32.4%
Female       Male         Male       Male         Not Reported       Male         Enrollment by Race/Ethnicity       Manual Alaska Native         American Indian/Alaska Native       Asian         African American       Hispanic/Latino         Pacific Islander       Manual Alaska	330 2 92 13 18 0	Enrollment 43.7% 55.9% 0.3% % of Total Enrollment 0.3% 15.6%

1. TU Japan students are not included in this report, except where indicated



#### **Institutional Research & Assessment**

# Dentistry, Kornberg School of

Excludes Temple Japan<sup>1</sup>

Academic Program Enrollment	Professional	Graduate	Total
DENTISTRY	511		511
DENTISTRY (ADVANCED DMD PROGRAM)	37		37
DENTISTRY (ADVANCED ED GEN DENT)		2	2
DENTISTRY (POST-DENTAL PROGRAM)		1	1
ENDODONTICS		10	10
ORAL BIOLOGY		5	5
ORTHODONTICS		12	12
PERIODONTICS		12	12

Academic Programs by Degree Level	Number of Programs Offered <sup>3</sup>	Degrees Awarded 2012-2013 AY <sup>4</sup>
Post-secondary Certificate		
Associates		
Bachelors		
Masters	1	12
Graduate Certificate	4	17
Doctoral - Professional Practice	3	130
Doctoral - Scholarship/Research		

Admissions Statistics	
Incoming Students by Classification	
Freshmen	
Transfers	
Master's Level	13
Doctoral Level	127

3. Academic Programs come from TU Policy 02.60.01: Establishing, Restructuring and Terminating Academic Programs – Adopted October 8, 2002 and last amended by the Board of Trustees on June 20, 2013

4. Degrees awarded between July 1, 2012-June 30, 2013



#### **Education, College of**

Excludes Temple Japan<sup>1</sup>

Enrollment	
Total Enrollment <sup>2</sup>	2,266
Full-Time	1,383
Part-Time	883
Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) Students	1,677

Enrollment by Class Level	
Total Undergraduate	1,370
High Seniors (over 120 credit hours)	188
Seniors	378
Juniors	355
Sophomores	216
Freshmen	145
Undergraduate Non-Degree Seeking (Certificate)	86
Undergraduate Non-Degree (Other)	2
Total Graduate/Professional	896
Master's Level	366
Doctoral-Research	269
Doctoral-Practice	0
Graduate Non-Degree (Certificate)	50
Graduate Non-Degree (Other)	211

Enrollment by Pennsylvania Residency		% of Total Enrollment
Pennsylvania Resident	1,938	85.5%
Non-Resident	328	14.5%

Enrollment hu Conder		% of Total
Enrollment by Gender		Enrollment
Female	1,530	67.5%
Male	735	32.4%
Not Reported	1	0.0%

Envolument by Dece/Ethnicity		% of Total
Enrollment by Race/Ethnicity		Enrollment
American Indian/Alaska Native	7	0.3%
Asian	68	3.0%
African American	291	12.8%
Hispanic/Latino	106	4.7%
Pacific Islander	2	0.1%
White	1,435	63.3%
Two or More Races	38	1.7%
Unknown/Other	273	12.0%
International	46	2.0%

1. TU Japan students are not included in this report, except where indicated



### **Education, College of**

Excludes Temple Japan<sup>1</sup>

Academic Program Enrollment			
	Undergraduate	Graduate	Total
ADULT & ORGANIZATIONAL DEVELOPMENT	113	26	139
APPLIED COMMUNICATIONS	7		7
CAREER AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION	13	23	36
COUNSELING PSYCHOLOGY		52	52
CURR, INSTRUCT, AND TECH IN EDU		78	78
EARLY CHILDHOOD-ELEMENTARY ED (PREK-4)	595		595
EDUCATION		45	45
EDUCATIONAL ADMINISTRATION		107	107
EDUCATIONAL LEADERSHIP		54	54
EDUCATIONAL PSYCHOLOGY		62	62
ELEMENTARY EDUCATION	4		4
MIDDLE GRADES EDUCATION	73	13	86
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGY		44	44
SECONDARY EDUCATION	477	48	525
SPECIAL EDUCATION		26	26
URBAN EDUCATION		57	57
NON-DEGREE SEEKING ENROLLMENT	88	261	349

	Number of	Degrees
Academic Programs by Degree Level	Programs	Awarded
	<b>Offered</b> <sup>3</sup>	<b>2012-2013 AY</b> <sup>4</sup>
Post-secondary Certificate	1	9
Associates		
Bachelors	9	293
Masters	13	205
Graduate Certificate	7	10
Doctoral - Professional Practice		
Doctoral - Scholarship/Research	4	37

Admissions Statistics	
Incoming Students by Classification	
Freshmen	106
Transfers	123
Master's Level	143
Doctoral Level	48

Academic Measures <sup>5</sup>	
For Freshmen	
Average SAT Verbal/Reading Score	552
Average SAT Math Score	546
Average Combined SAT Score	1098
Average SAT Writing Score	550
Average High School Rank (99 High)	73
Average High School GPA (4.00 scale)	3.39
For Transfers	
Average GPA of Transfer Students (4.00 scale)	3.11

3. Academic Programs come from TU Policy 02.60.01: Establishing, Restructuring and Terminating Academic Programs – Adopted October 8, 2002 and last amended by the Board of Trustees on June 20, 2013

4. Degrees awarded between July 1, 2012-June 30, 2013



#### **Institutional Research & Assessment**

### **Engineering, College of**

Excludes Temple Japan<sup>1</sup>

Enrollment	
Total Enrollment <sup>2</sup>	1,570
Full-Time	1,386
Part-Time	184
Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) Students	1,447

Enrollment by Class Level	
Total Undergraduate	1,418
High Seniors (over 120 credit hours)	164
Seniors	248
Juniors	287
Sophomores	312
Freshmen	405
Undergraduate Non-Degree Seeking (Certificate)	0
Undergraduate Non-Degree (Other)	2
Total Graduate/Professional	152
Master's Level	72
Doctoral-Research	71
Doctoral-Practice	0
Graduate Non-Degree (Certificate)	0
Graduate Non-Degree (Other)	9

Enrollment by Pennsylvania Residency		% of Total Enrollment
Pennsylvania Resident	1,162	74.0%
Non-Resident	408	26.0%

Enrollment by Gender		% of Total Enrollment
Female	266	16.9%
Male	1,304	83.1%

Envolument by Deco/Ethnicity		% of Total
Enrollment by Race/Ethnicity		Enrollment
American Indian/Alaska Native	2	0.1%
Asian	186	11.8%
African American	180	11.5%
Hispanic/Latino	74	4.7%
Pacific Islander	3	0.2%
White	816	52.0%
Two or More Races	23	1.5%
Unknown/Other	86	5.5%
International	200	12.7%

1. TU Japan students are not included in this report, except where indicated



#### **Institutional Research & Assessment**

### **Engineering, College of**

Excludes Temple Japan<sup>1</sup>

Academic Program Enrollment	Undergraduate	Graduate	Total
BIOENGINEERING	41	17	58
CIVIL ENGINEERING	304	8	312
CIVIL & CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING	1		1
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT TECHNOLOGY	121		121
ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING	263	24	287
ENGINEERING	76	71	147
ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY	84		84
ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING		9	9
MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	439	14	453
UNDECLARED	87		87
NON-DEGREE SEEKING ENROLLMENT	2	9	11

Academic Programs by Degree Level	Number of Programs Offered <sup>3</sup>	Degrees Awarded 2012-2013 AY <sup>4</sup>
Post-secondary Certificate		
Associates		
Bachelors	7	203
Masters	5	36
Graduate Certificate	1	
Doctoral - Professional Practice		
Doctoral - Scholarship/Research	1	5

Admissions Statistics	
Incoming Students by Classification	
Freshmen	259
Transfers	161
Master's Level	40
Doctoral Level	18

Academic Measures <sup>5</sup>	
For Freshmen	
Average SAT Verbal/Reading Score	554
Average SAT Math Score	606
Average Combined SAT Score	1160
Average SAT Writing Score	538
Average High School Rank (99 High)	74
Average High School GPA (4.00 scale)	3.46
For Transfers	
Average GPA of Transfer Students (4.00 scale)	2.93

3. Academic Programs come from TU Policy 02.60.01: Establishing, Restructuring and Terminating Academic Programs – Adopted October 8, 2002 and last amended by the Board of Trustees on June 20, 2013

4. Degrees awarded between July 1, 2012-June 30, 2013



Institutional Research & Assessment

# **Environmental Design, School of**

Excludes Temple Japan<sup>1</sup>

Enrollment		
Total Enrollment <sup>2</sup>	233	
Full-Time	167	
Part-Time	66	
Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) Students	189	
Enrollment by Class Level		
Total Undergraduate	146	
High Seniors (over 120 credit hours)	15	
Seniors	37	
Juniors	43	
Sophomores	26	
Freshmen	22	
Undergraduate Non-Degree Seeking (Certificate)	3	
Undergraduate Non-Degree (Other)	0	
Total Graduate/Professional	87	
Master's Level	71	
Doctoral-Research	0	
Doctoral-Practice	0	
Graduate Non-Degree (Certificate)	0	
Graduate Non-Degree (Other)	16	
		% of Total
Enrollment by Pennsylvania Residency		Enrollment
Pennsylvania Resident	190	81.5%
Non-Resident	43	18.5%
		% of Total
Enrollment by Gender		Enrollment
Female	103	44.2%
Male	130	55.8%
Enrollment by Race/Ethnicity		% of Total Enrollment
American Indian/Alaska Native	1	0.4%
Asian	5	2.1%
African American	12	5.2%
Hispanic/Latino	10	4.3%
Pacific Islander	1	0.4%
White	166	71.2%
Two or More Races	3	1.3%
Unknown/Other	26	11.2%
International	9	3.9%

1. TU Japan students are not included in this report, except where indicated



### **Environmental Design, School of**

Excludes Temple Japan<sup>1</sup>

Academic Program Enrollment	Undergraduate	Graduate	Total
COMMUNITY AND REGIONAL PLANNING	19	32	51
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT	11		11
HORTICULTURE	54		54
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE	59	39	98
NON-DEGREE SEEKING ENROLLMENT	3	16	19

Academic Programs by Degree Level	Number of Programs Offered <sup>3</sup>	Degrees Awarded 2012-2013 AY <sup>4</sup>
Post-secondary Certificate	5	15
Associates	1	2
Bachelors	3	48
Masters	2	28
Graduate Certificate	2	1
Doctoral - Professional Practice		
Doctoral - Scholarship/Research		

Admissions Statistics	
Incoming Students by Classification	
Freshmen	13
Transfers	21
Master's Level	24
Doctoral Level	

Academic Measures <sup>5</sup>	
For Freshmen	
Average SAT Verbal/Reading Score	566
Average SAT Math Score	509
Average Combined SAT Score	1074
Average SAT Writing Score	501
Average High School Rank (99 High)	59
Average High School GPA (4.00 scale)	3.34
For Transfers	
Average GPA of Transfer Students (4.00 scale)	2.96

3. Academic Programs come from TU Policy 02.60.01: Establishing, Restructuring and Terminating Academic Programs – Adopted October 8, 2002 and last amended by the Board of Trustees on June 20, 2013

4. Degrees awarded between July 1, 2012-June 30, 2013



### **Health Professions and Social**

#### **Institutional Research & Assessment**

Work, College of (Excluding Social Work) Excludes Temple Japan<sup>1</sup>

Enrollment		
Total Enrollment <sup>2</sup>	3,518	
Full-Time	2,915	
Part-Time	603	
Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) Students	3,116	
Enrollment by Class Level		
Total Undergraduate	2,740	
High Seniors (over 120 credit hours)	178	
Seniors	588	
Juniors	751	
Sophomores	621	
Freshmen	602	
Undergraduate Non-Degree Seeking (Certificate)	0	
Undergraduate Non-Degree (Other)	0	
Total Graduate/Professional	778	
Master's Level	368	
Doctoral-Research	42	
Doctoral-Practice	305	
Graduate Non-Degree (Certificate)	11	
Graduate Non-Degree (Other)	52	
	1	% of Total
Enrollment by Pennsylvania Residency		Enrollment
Pennsylvania Resident	2,758	78.4%
Non-Resident	760	21.6%
Encollment by Condex		% of Total
Enrollment by Gender		Enrollment
Female	2,527	71.8%
Male	989	28.1%
Not Reported	2	0.1%
		% of Total
Enrollment by Race/Ethnicity		Enrollment
American Indian/Alaska Native	6	0.2%
Asian	394	11.2%
African American	503	14.3%
Hispanic/Latino	186	5.3%
Pacific Islander	5	0.1%
White	2,079	59.1%
Two or More Races	62	1.8%
Unknown/Other	239	6.8%
International	44	1.3%

1. TU Japan students are not included in this report, except where indicated



**Health Professions and Social** 

**Institutional Research & Assessment** 

Work, College of (Excluding Social Work)

Excludes Temple Japan<sup>1</sup>

Academic Program Enrollment	Undergraduate	Graduate	Total
ATHLETIC TRAINING	148		148
CLINICAL RESEARCH & TRANSLATIONAL MED		5	5
COMMUNICATION SCIENCES		4	4
EPIDEMIOLOGY		7	7
HEALTH ECOLOGY		2	2
HEALTH INFORMATICS		43	43
HEALTH INFORMATION MANAGEMENT	84		84
KINESIOLOGY	1,144	57	1,201
LINGUISTICS	38		38
NURSING	325	98	423
OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY		100	100
PHYSICAL THERAPY		238	238
PRE-HEALTH INFORMATION MANAGEMENT	68		68
PUBLIC HEALTH	321	78	399
RECREATION THERAPY		17	17
SCHOOL HEALTH EDUCATION		2	2
SPEECH LANGUAGE & HEARING SCIENCE	320	62	382
THERAPEUTIC RECREATION	217	2	219
UNDECLARED	75		75
NON-DEGREE SEEKING ENROLLMENT		63	63

Academic Programs by Degree Level	Number of Programs Offered <sup>3</sup>	Degrees Awarded 2012-2013 AY <sup>4</sup>
Post-secondary Certificate	2	0
Associates		0
Bachelors	8	553
Masters	13	141
Graduate Certificate	6	0
Doctoral - Professional Practice	5	0
Doctoral - Scholarship/Research	6	131

Admissions Statistics	
Incoming Students by Classification	
Freshmen	408
Transfers	209
Master's Level	134
Doctoral Level	70

Academic Measures <sup>5</sup>	
For Freshmen	
Average SAT Verbal/Reading Score	537
Average SAT Math Score	556
Average Combined SAT Score	1093
Average SAT Writing Score	539
Average High School Rank (99 High)	75
Average High School GPA (4.00 scale)	3.5
For Transfers	
Average GPA of Transfer Students (4.00 scale)	3.08

3. Academic Programs come from TU Policy 02.60.01: Establishing, Restructuring and Terminating Academic Programs – Adopted

October 8, 2002 and last amended by the Board of Trustees on June 20, 2013

4. Degrees awarded between July 1, 2012-June 30, 2013



#### **Institutional Research & Assessment**

### Law, Beasley School of

Excludes Temple Japan<sup>1</sup>

Enrollment	
Total Enrollment <sup>2</sup>	1,029
Full-Time	743
Part-Time	286
Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) Students	838
Enrollment by Class Level	
Total Undergraduate	
High Seniors (over 120 credit hours)	
Seniors	
Juniors	
Sophomores	
Freshmen	
Undergraduate Non-Degree Seeking (Certificate)	
Undergraduate Non-Degree (Other)	
Total Graduate/Professional	1,029
Master's Level	206
Doctoral-Research	11
Doctoral-Practice	774
Graduate Non-Degree (Certificate)	5
Graduate Non-Degree (Other)	33

Enrollment by Pennsylvania Residency		% of Total Enrollment
Pennsylvania Resident	645	62.7%
Non-Resident	384	37.3%

Envellment hu Conder		% of Total
Enrollment by Gender		Enrollment
Female	469	45.6%
Male	558	54.2%
Not Reported	2	0.2%

Enrollmont by Doog/Ethnicity		% of Total
Enrollment by Race/Ethnicity		Enrollment
American Indian/Alaska Native	2	0.2%
Asian	53	5.2%
African American	55	5.3%
Hispanic/Latino	72	7.0%
Pacific Islander	0	0.0%
White	449	43.6%
Two or More Races	3	0.3%
Unknown/Other	238	23.1%
International	157	15.3%

1. TU Japan students are not included in this report, except where indicated



#### **Institutional Research & Assessment**

### Law, Beasley School of

Excludes Temple Japan<sup>1</sup>

Academic Program Enrollment	Professional	Graduate	Total
AMERICAN/INTERNATIONAL LAW		135	135
GRADUATE TAX		37	37
LAW	774	12	786
LEGAL EDUCATION		3	3
TRIAL ADVOCACY		30	30
NON-DEGREE SEEKING STUDENT		38	38

	Number of	Degrees	
Academic Programs by Degree Level	Programs	Awarded	
	<b>Offered</b> <sup>3</sup>	<b>2012-2013 AY</b> <sup>4</sup>	
Post-secondary Certificate			
Associates			
Bachelors			
Masters	7	114	
Graduate Certificate	6	0	
Doctoral - Professional Practice	1	299	
Doctoral - Scholarship/Research	1	0	

Admissions Statistics	
Incoming Students by Classification	
Freshmen	
Transfers	
Master's Level	
Doctoral Level	227

3. Academic Programs come from TU Policy 02.60.01: Establishing, Restructuring and Terminating Academic Programs – Adopted October 8, 2002 and last amended by the Board of Trustees on June 20, 2013

4. Degrees awarded between July 1, 2012-June 30, 2013



#### Liberal Arts, College of

Excludes Temple Japan<sup>1</sup>

Enrollment	
Total Enrollment <sup>2</sup>	5,512
Full-Time	4,888
Part-Time	624
Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) Students	5,096
Enrollment by Class Level	
-	4 750
Total Undergraduate	4,758
High Seniors (over 120 credit hours)	240
Seniors	1,295
Juniors	1,321
Sophomores	989

Sophomores	989
Freshmen	897
Undergraduate Non-Degree Seeking (Certificate)	0
Undergraduate Non-Degree (Other)	16
Total Graduate/Professional	754
Master's Level	140
Doctoral-Research	601
Doctoral-Practice	0
Graduate Non-Degree (Certificate)	0
Graduate Non-Degree (Other)	13

Enrollment by Pennsylvania Residency		% of Total Enrollment
Pennsylvania Resident	4,230	76.7%
Non-Resident	1,282	23.3%

Enrollment by Gender		% of Total
		Enrollment
Female	3,113	56.5%
Male	2,397	43.5%
Not Reported	2	0.0%

Enrollmont by Boog/Ethnicity		% of Total
Enrollment by Race/Ethnicity		Enrollment
American Indian/Alaska Native	10	0.2%
Asian	254	4.6%
African American	855	15.5%
Hispanic/Latino	381	6.9%
Pacific Islander	6	0.1%
White	3,412	61.9%
Two or More Races	160	2.9%
Unknown/Other	313	5.7%
International	121	2.2%

1. TU Japan students are not included in this report, except where indicated



### Liberal Arts, College of

Institutional Research & Assessment

#### Excludes Temple Japan<sup>1</sup>

Academic Program Enrollment	Undergraduate	Graduate	Total
AFRICAN-AMERICAN STUDIES	20	35	55
AMERICAN STUDIES	5		5
ANTHROPOLOGY	206	45	251
ASIAN STUDIES	25		25
CLASSICS	19		19
CREATIVE WRITING		20	20
CRIMINAL JUSTICE	830	34	864
ECONOMICS	96	63	159
ENGLISH	379	62	441
ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES	127		127
FRENCH	22		22
GEOGRAPHY / URBAN STUDIES	66	8	74
GERMAN	12		12
HISTORY	240	95	335
INTERDISCIPLINARY/LIBERAL ARTS	3		3
INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS	2		2
ITALIAN	4		4
JEWISH STUDIES	1		1
LATIN AMERICAN STUDIES	6		6
LIBERAL ARTS		28	28
MATHEMATICAL ECONOMICS	9		9
NEUROSCIENCE	209		209
PHILOSOPHY	90	38	128
POLITICAL SCIENCE	424	46	470
PSYCHOLOGICAL STUDIES		7	7
PSYCHOLOGY	1,340	101	1,441
RELIGION	29	63	92
RUSSIAN	8		8
SOCIOLOGY	173	41	214
SPANISH	89	35	124
URBAN STUDIES		20	20
WOMENS STUDIES	18		18
UNDECLARED	290		290
NON-DEGREE SEEKING ENROLLMENT	16	13	29

Academic Programs by Degree Level	Number of Programs Offered <sup>3</sup>	Degrees Awarded 2012-2013 AY <sup>4</sup>	
Post-secondary Certificate	3	83	
Associates	1	6	
Bachelors	31	1,497	
Masters	15	107	
Graduate Certificate	2	0	
Doctoral - Professional Practice			
Doctoral - Scholarship/Research	15	70	

3. Academic Programs come from TU Policy 02.60.01: Establishing, Restructuring and Terminating Academic Programs – Adopted October 8, 2002 and last amended by the Board of Trustees on June 20, 2013

4. Degrees awarded between July 1, 2012-June 30, 2013



#### Liberal Arts, College of

Excludes Temple Japan<sup>1</sup>

Admissions Statistics	
Incoming Students by Classification	
Freshmen	640
Transfers	533
Master's Level	37
Doctoral Level	87

Academic Measures <sup>5</sup>	
For Freshmen	
Average SAT Verbal/Reading Score	577
Average SAT Math Score	560
Average Combined SAT Score	1137
Average SAT Writing Score	564
Average High School Rank (99 High)	70
Average High School GPA (4.00 scale)	3.39
For Transfers	
Average GPA of Transfer Students (4.00 scale)	3.07



Media and Communication,

#### Institutional Research & Assessment

### School of Excludes Temple Japan<sup>1</sup>

Enrollment	
Total Enrollment <sup>2</sup>	3,028
Full-Time	2,746
Part-Time	282
Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) Students	2,840

Enrollment by Class Level	
Total Undergraduate	2,888
High Seniors (over 120 credit hours)	105
Seniors	738
Juniors	852
Sophomores	662
Freshmen	508
Undergraduate Non-Degree Seeking (Certificate)	0
Undergraduate Non-Degree (Other)	23
Total Graduate/Professional	140
Master's Level	75
Doctoral-Research	55
Doctoral-Practice	0
Graduate Non-Degree (Certificate)	0
Graduate Non-Degree (Other)	10

Enrollment by Pennsylvania Residency		% of Total Enrollment
Pennsylvania Resident	2,224	73.4%
Non-Resident	804	26.6%

Envellment by Conder		% of Total
Enrollment by Gender		Enrollment
Female	1,825	60.3%
Male	1,203	39.7%

Envellment by Dece/Ethnicity		% of Total
Enrollment by Race/Ethnicity		Enrollment
American Indian/Alaska Native	4	0.1%
Asian	101	3.3%
African American	480	15.9%
Hispanic/Latino	172	5.7%
Pacific Islander	1	0.0%
White	1,965	64.9%
Two or More Races	78	2.6%
Unknown/Other	145	4.8%
International	82	2.7%

1. TU Japan students are not included in this report, except where indicated



#### **Institutional Research & Assessment**

### School of Excludes Temple Japan<sup>1</sup>

Media and Communication,

Academic Program Enrollment	Undergraduate	Graduate	Total
ADVERTISING	522		522
BROADCASTING, TELECOMM & MASS MEDIA	499	9	508
COMMUNICATION MANAGEMENT		35	35
COMMUNICATIONS	63		63
COMMUNICATION STUDIES	247		247
JOURNALISM	617	21	638
MASS MEDIA AND COMMUNICATION		55	55
MEDIA STUDIES AND PRODUCTION	374	10	384
STRATEGIC COMMUNICATIONS	435		435
STRATEGIC & ORGANIZATIONAL COMMUNICATION	61		61
UNDECLARED	47		47
NON-DEGREE SEEKING ENROLLMENT	23	10	33

Academic Programs by Degree Level	Number of Programs Offered <sup>3</sup>	Degrees Awarded 2012-2013 AY <sup>4</sup>
Post-secondary Certificate		
Associates		
Bachelors	6	777
Masters	3	29
Graduate Certificate	1	0
Doctoral - Professional Practice		
Doctoral - Scholarship/Research	1	2

Admissions Statistics	
Incoming Students by Classification	
Freshmen	331
Transfers	261
Master's Level	22
Doctoral Level	11

Academic Measures <sup>5</sup>	
For Freshmen	
Average SAT Verbal/Reading Score	559
Average SAT Math Score	544
Average Combined SAT Score	1102
Average SAT Writing Score	561
Average High School Rank (99 High)	73
Average High School GPA (4.00 scale)	3.41
For Transfers	
Average GPA of Transfer Students (4.00 scale)	3.03

3. Academic Programs come from TU Policy 02.60.01: Establishing, Restructuring and Terminating Academic Programs – Adopted October 8, 2002 and last amended by the Board of Trustees on June 20, 2013

4.. Degrees awarded between July 1, 2012-June 30, 2013



### Medicine, School of

**Institutional Research & Assessment** 

Excludes Temple Japan<sup>1</sup>

Enrollment	
Total Enrollment <sup>2</sup>	1,031
Full-Time	1,024
Part-Time	7
Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) Students	1,026

Enrollment by Class Level	
Total Undergraduate	
High Seniors (over 120 credit hours)	
Seniors	
Juniors	
Sophomores	
Freshmen	
Undergraduate Non-Degree Seeking (Certificate)	
Undergraduate Non-Degree (Other)	
Total Graduate/Professional	1,031
Master's Level	16
Doctoral-Research	125
Doctoral-Practice	830
Graduate Non-Degree (Certificate)	4
Graduate Non-Degree (Other)	56

Enrollment by Pennsylvania Residency		% of Total Enrollment
Pennsylvania Resident	538	52.2%
Non-Resident	493	47.8%

Enrollment by Gender		% of Total Enrollment
Female	497	48.2%
Male	534	51.8%

Enrollment by Race/Ethnicity		% of Total
		Enrollment
American Indian/Alaska Native	0	0.0%
Asian	187	18.1%
African American	61	5.9%
Hispanic/Latino	82	8.0%
Pacific Islander	1	0.1%
White	569	55.2%
Two or More Races	22	2.1%
Unknown/Other	61	5.9%
International	48	4.7%

1. TU Japan students are not included in this report, except where indicated



#### **Institutional Research & Assessment**

### Medicine, School of

Excludes Temple Japan<sup>1</sup>

Academic Program Enrollment	Professional	Graduate	Total
ANATOMY		1	1
BIOCHEMISTRY		8	8
BIOMEDICAL NEUROSCIENCE		8	8
BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES		61	61
CELL BIOLOGY		9	9
MEDICINE	821		821
MEDICINE COMBINATION		9	9
MICROBIOLOGY-IMMUNOLOGY		14	14
MOLECULAR & CELLULAR PHYS		6	6
MOLECULAR BIOLOGY-GENETICS		10	10
PATHOLOGY		3	3
PHARMACOLOGY		14	14
PHYSIOLOGY		5	5
URBAN BIOETHICS		2	2
NON-DEGREE SEEKING ENROLLMENT		60	60

Academic Programs by Degree Level	Number of Programs Offered <sup>3</sup>	Degrees Awarded 2012-2013 AY <sup>4</sup>
Post-secondary Certificate		
Associates		
Bachelors		
Masters	3	13
Graduate Certificate	1	0
Doctoral - Professional Practice	1	189
Doctoral - Scholarship/Research	2	20

Admissions Statistics	
Incoming Students by Classification	
Freshmen	
Transfers	
Master's Level	19
Doctoral Level	17

3. Academic Programs come from TU Policy 02.60.01: Establishing, Restructuring and Terminating Academic Programs – Adopted October 8, 2002 and last amended by the Board of Trustees on June 20, 2013

4. Degrees awarded between July 1, 2012-June 30, 2013



Г

### Fall 2013 Student Profile

**Music and Dance**, **Boyer College of** 

**Institutional Research & Assessment** 

Excludes Temple Japan<sup>1</sup>

3.5%

5.5%

11.4%

27

42

87

Т

Enrollment		
Total Enrollment <sup>2</sup>	764	
Full-Time	689	
Part-Time	75	
Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) Students	714	
Enrollment by Class Level		
Total Undergraduate	511	
High Seniors (over 120 credit hours)	60	
Seniors	92	
Juniors	103	
Sophomores	104	
Freshmen	145	
Undergraduate Non-Degree Seeking (Certificate)	3	
Undergraduate Non-Degree (Other)	4	
Total Graduate/Professional	253	
Master's Level	177	
Doctoral-Research	35	
Doctoral-Practice	29	
Graduate Non-Degree (Certificate)	0	
Graduate Non-Degree (Other)	12	
		% of Total
Enrollment by Pennsylvania Residency		Enrollment
Pennsylvania Resident	402	52.6%
Non-Resident	362	47.4%
		% of Total
Enrollment by Gender		Enrollment
Female	427	55.9%
Male	336	44.0%
Not Reported	1	0.1%
Enrollment by Race/Ethnicity		% of Total
		Enrollment
American Indian/Alaska Native	2	0.3%
Asian	40	5.2%
African American	53	6.9%
Hispanic/Latino	48	6.3%
Pacific Islander	0	0.0%
White	465	60.9%
Two or Moro Doooo	07	2 50/

1. TU Japan students are not included in this report, except where indicated

Two or More Races

Unknown/Other

International



### Music and Dance, Boyer College of

Institutional Research & Assessment

Excludes Temple Japan<sup>1</sup>

Academic Program Enrollment	Undergraduate	Graduate	Total
CHORAL CONDUCTING		6	6
COMPOSITION	11	11	22
DANCE	68	34	102
JAZZ STUDIES/COMPOSITION	3		3
JAZZ STUDIES/PERFORMANCE	69		69
MUSIC	16		16
MUSIC EDUCATION	122	31	153
MUSIC EDUCATION/JAZZ	23		23
MUSIC HISTORY	3	2	5
MUSIC THEORY		9	9
MUSIC THERAPY	66	26	92
MUSIC THERAPY/JAZZ	6		6
OPERA		4	4
PERFORMANCE	111	107	218
PIANO ACCOMPANYING & CHAMBER MUSIC		2	2
PIANO ACCOMPANYING/OPERA COACHING		2	2
PIANO PEDAGOGY	1	3	4
STRING PEDAGOGY		4	4
THEORY	8		8
NON-DEGREE SEEKING ENROLLMENT	4	12	16

Academic Programs by Degree Level	Number of Programs Offered <sup>3</sup>	Degrees Awarded 2012-2013 AY <sup>4</sup>
Post-secondary Certificate	1	0
Associates		
Bachelors	13	95
Masters	14	62
Graduate Certificate	1	0
Doctoral - Professional Practice	2	7
Doctoral - Scholarship/Research	3	10

Admissions Statistics	
Incoming Students by Classification	
Freshmen	125
Transfers	37
Master's Level	79
Doctoral Level	13

Academic Measures <sup>5</sup>	
For Freshmen	
Average SAT Verbal/Reading Score	592
Average SAT Math Score	574
Average Combined SAT Score	1165
Average SAT Writing Score	585
Average High School Rank (99 High)	76
Average High School GPA (4.00 scale)	3.51
For Transfers	
Average GPA of Transfer Students (4.00 scale)	3.32

3. Academic Programs come from TU Policy 02.60.01: Establishing, Restructuring and Terminating Academic Programs – Adopted October 8, 2002 and last amended by the Board of Trustees on June 20, 2013

4. Degrees awarded between July 1, 2012-June 30, 2013



# Pharmacy, School of

Excludes Temple Japan<sup>1</sup>

Enrollment	
Total Enrollment <sup>2</sup>	1,000
Full-Time	627
Part-Time	373
Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) Students	751

Enrollment by Class Level	
Undergraduate	
Undergraduate Non-Degree Seeking (Certificate)	
Undergraduate Non-Degree (Other)	
Total Graduate/Professional	
Doctoral-Professional Practice	591
First Year	306
Second Year	140
Third Year	145
Doctoral-Research	27
Master's Level	209
Graduate Non-Degree (Certificate)	40
Graduate Non-Degree (Other)	133

Enrollment by Pennsylvania Residency		% of Total Enrollment
Pennsylvania Resident	583	58.3%
Non-Resident	417	41.7%

evel ment hu Oender		% of Total
Enrollment by Gender		Enrollment
Female	604	60.4%
Male	395	39.5%
Not Reported	1	0.1%

Enrollmont by Rooo/Ethnicity		% of Total
Enrollment by Race/Ethnicity		Enrollment
American Indian/Alaska Native	4	0.4%
Asian	183	18.3%
African American	45	4.5%
Hispanic/Latino	17	1.7%
Pacific Islander	0	0.0%
White	299	29.9%
Two or More Races	5	0.5%
Unknown/Other	344	34.4%
International	103	10.3%

1. TU Japan students are not included in this report, except where indicated



#### **Institutional Research & Assessment**

### Pharmacy, School of

Excludes Temple Japan<sup>1</sup>

Academic Program Enrollment	Professional	Graduate	Total
PHARMACEUTICAL SCIENCES		45	45
PHARMACY	591		591
QUALITY ASSURANCE/REGULATORY AFFAIRS		191	191
NON-DEGREE SEEKING ENROLLMENT		173	173

Academic Programs by Degree Level	Number of Programs Offered <sup>3</sup>	Degrees Awarded 2012-2013 AY <sup>4</sup>
Post-secondary Certificate		
Associates		
Bachelors		
Masters	2	59
Graduate Certificate	7	41
Doctoral - Professional Practice	1	145
Doctoral - Scholarship/Research	1	7

Admissions Statistics	
Incoming Students by Classification	
Freshmen	
Transfers	
Master's Level	40
Doctoral Level	158

3. Academic Programs come from TU Policy 02.60.01: Establishing, Restructuring and Terminating Academic Programs – Adopted October 8, 2002 and last amended by the Board of Trustees on June 20, 2013

4. Degrees awarded between July 1, 2012-June 30, 2013



#### **Institutional Research & Assessment**

### Podiatric Medicine, School of

Excludes Temple Japan<sup>1</sup>

24.9% 75.1%

44.4% 55.6%

Enrollment		
Total Enrollment <sup>2</sup>	381	
Full-Time	381	
Part-Time	0	
Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) Students	381	
Enrollment by Class Level		
Total Undergraduate		
High Seniors (over 120 credit hours)		
Seniors		
Juniors		
Sophomores		
Freshmen		
Undergraduate Non-Degree Seeking (Certificate)		
Undergraduate Non-Degree (Other)		
Total Graduate/Professional		
Master's Level		
Doctoral-Research		
Doctoral-Practice	381	
Graduate Non-Degree (Certificate)		
Graduate Non-Degree (Other)		
<b>F</b>	- I - I	% of Total
Enrollment by Pennsylvania Residency		Enrollment
Pennsylvania Resident	95	24.9%
Non-Resident	286	75.1%
	T	% of Total
Enrollment by Gender		Enrollment
Female	169	44.4%
Male	212	55.6%
Г		% of Total
Enrollment by Race/Ethnicity		Enrollment

Envelues and by Dece /Ethericity		70 OI 1 Olui
Enrollment by Race/Ethnicity		Enrollment
American Indian/Alaska Native	6	1.6%
Asian American	85	22.3%
African American	28	7.3%
Hispanic	9	2.4%
Pacific Islander	0	0.0%
White, non-Hispanic	203	53.3%
Two or More Races	0	0.0%
Unknown	40	10.5%
International	10	2.6%

1. TU Japan students are not included in this report, except where indicated



#### **Institutional Research & Assessment**

Podiatric Medicine, School of

Excludes Temple Japan<sup>1</sup>

Academic Program Enrollment	Professional	Graduate	Total
PODIATRIC MEDICINE	381		381

Academic Programs by Degree Level	Number of Programs Offered <sup>3</sup>	Degrees Awarded 2012-2013 AY <sup>4</sup>
Post-secondary Certificate		
Associates		
Bachelors		
Masters		
Graduate Certificate	1	
Doctoral - Professional Practice	1	105
Doctoral - Scholarship/Research		

Admissions Statistics Incoming Students by Classification	
Freshmen	
Transfers	
Master's Level	
Doctoral Level	97

3. Academic Programs come from TU Policy 02.60.01: Establishing, Restructuring and Terminating Academic Programs – Adopted October 8, 2002 and last amended by the Board of Trustees on June 20, 2013

4. Degrees awarded between July 1, 2012-June 30, 2013



Science and Technology, College of

#### **Institutional Research & Assessment**

Excludes Temple Japan<sup>1</sup>

Enrollment	
Total Enrollment <sup>2</sup>	4,047
Full-Time	3,636
Part-Time	411
Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) Students	3,773

Enrollment by Class Level	
Total Undergraduate	3,685
High Seniors (over 120 credit hours)	208
Seniors	562
Juniors	756
Sophomores	825
Freshmen	1,334
Undergraduate Non-Degree Seeking (Certificate)	0
Undergraduate Non-Degree (Other)	0
Total Graduate/Professional	362
Master's Level	92
Doctoral-Research	270
Doctoral-Practice	0
Graduate Non-Degree (Certificate)	0
Graduate Non-Degree (Other)	0

Enrollment by Pennsylvania Residency		% of Total Enrollment
Pennsylvania Resident	3,167	78.3%
Non-Resident	880	21.7%

Ennellment hu Oenden		% of Total
Enrollment by Gender		Enrollment
Female	1,847	45.6%
Male	2,199	54.3%
Not Reported	1	0.0%

Enrollment by Race/Ethnicity		% of Total
		Enrollment
American Indian/Alaska Native	5	0.1%
Asian	943	23.3%
African American	461	11.4%
Hispanic/Latino	183	4.5%
Pacific Islander	4	0.1%
White	1,872	46.3%
Two or More Races	96	2.4%
Unknown/Other	185	4.6%
International	298	7.4%

1. TU Japan students are not included in this report, except where indicated



Science and Technology, College

#### **Institutional Research & Assessment**

**Of** Excludes Temple Japan<sup>1</sup>

Academic Program Enrollment	Undergraduate	Graduate	Total
APPLIED MATHEMATICS	8		8
BIOCHEMISTRY	305		305
BIOLOGY	1,512	34	1,546
BIOLOGY WITH TEACHING	20		20
BIOPHYSICS	21		21
BIOTECHNOLOGY		9	9
CHEMISTRY	342	99	441
CHEMISTRY WITH TEACHING	8		8
COMPUTER & INFORMATION SCIENCE	9	61	70
COMPUTER SCIENCE	355	26	381
EARTH AND SPACE SCIENCE WITH TEACHING	7		7
ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE	75		75
GENERAL SCIENCE WITH TEACHING	13		13
GEOLOGY	65	12	77
INFORMATION SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY	217	30	247
MATHEMATICAL ECONOMICS	12		12
MATHEMATICS	77	36	113
MATHEMATICS WITH TEACHING	12		12
MATHEMATICS / PHYSICS	9		9
MATHEMATICS & COMPUTER SCIENCE WITH TEACH	3		3
MATHEMATICS & COMPUTER SCIENCE	26		26
NATURAL SCIENCES	33		33
NEUROSCIENCE CELLULAR & MOLECULAR	120		120
PHYSICS	52	55	107
PHYSICS WITH TEACHING	8		8
PRE-PHARMACY	249		249
UNDECLARED	126		126

Academic Programs by Degree Level	Number of Programs Offered <sup>3</sup>	Degrees Awarded 2012-2013 AY <sup>4</sup>
Post-secondary Certificate		
Associates		
Bachelors	31	521
Masters	8	36
Graduate Certificate		
Doctoral - Professional Practice		
Doctoral - Scholarship/Research	7	20

3. Academic Programs come from TU Policy 02.60.01: Establishing, Restructuring and Terminating Academic Programs – Adopted October 8, 2002 and last amended by the Board of Trustees on June 20, 2013

4. Degrees awarded between July 1, 2012-June 30, 2013



# Science and Technology, College of

#### **Institutional Research & Assessment**

Excludes Temple Japan<sup>1</sup>

Admissions Statistics	
Incoming Students by Classification	
Freshmen	942
Transfers	367
Master's Level	39
Doctoral Level	49

Academic Measures <sup>5</sup>	
For Freshmen	
Average SAT Verbal/Reading Score	557
Average SAT Math Score	591
Average Combined SAT Score	1147
Average SAT Writing Score	555
Average High School Rank (99 High)	76
Average High School GPA (4.00 scale)	3.52
For Transfers	
Average GPA of Transfer Students (4.00 scale)	3.06



#### **Institutional Research & Assessment**

## Social Work, School of

Excludes Temple Japan<sup>1</sup>

Enrollment	
Total Enrollment <sup>2</sup>	982
Full-Time	646
Part-Time	336
Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) Students	758

Enrollment by Class Level	
Total Undergraduate	368
High Seniors (over 120 credit hours)	35
Seniors	99
Juniors	132
Sophomores	66
Freshmen	36
Undergraduate Non-Degree Seeking (Certificate)	0
Undergraduate Non-Degree (Other)	0
Total Graduate/Professional	614
Master's Level	541
Doctoral-Research	0
Doctoral-Practice	0
Graduate Non-Degree (Certificate)	5
Graduate Non-Degree (Other)	68

Enrollment by Pennsylvania Residency		% of Total Enrollment
Pennsylvania Resident	854	87.0%
Non-Resident	128	13.0%

Enrollment by Gender		% of Total
		Enrollment
Female	830	84.5%
Male	151	15.4%
Not Reported	1	0.1%

Envellment by Deee/Ethnicity		% of Total
Enrollment by Race/Ethnicity		Enrollment
American Indian/Alaska Native	1	0.1%
Asian	24	2.4%
African American	298	30.3%
Hispanic/Latino	61	6.2%
Pacific Islander	0	0.0%
White	510	51.9%
Two or More Races	27	2.7%
Unknown/Other	56	5.7%
International	5	0.5%

1. TU Japan students are not included in this report, except where indicated



#### **Institutional Research & Assessment**

Social Work, School of

Excludes Temple Japan<sup>1</sup>

Academic Program Enrollment	Undergraduate	Graduate	Total
SOCIAL WORK	368	541	909
NON-DEGREE SEEKING ENROLLMENT		73	73

Academic Programs by Degree Level	Number of Programs Offered <sup>3</sup>	Degrees Awarded 2012-2013 AY <sup>4</sup>
Post-secondary Certificate		
Associates		
Bachelors	1	100
Masters	1	228
Graduate Certificate	1	1
Doctoral - Professional Practice		
Doctoral - Scholarship/Research		

Admissions Statistics	
Incoming Students by Classification	
Freshmen	19
Transfers	63
Master's Level	121
Doctoral Level	

Academic Measures <sup>5</sup>	
For Freshmen	
Average SAT Verbal/Reading Score	560
Average SAT Math Score	530
Average Combined SAT Score	1090
Average SAT Writing Score	542
Average High School Rank (99 High)	77
Average High School GPA (4.00 scale)	3.55
For Transfers	
Average GPA of Transfer Students (4.00 scale)	3.12

3. Academic Programs come from TU Policy 02.60.01: Establishing, Restructuring and Terminating Academic Programs – Adopted October 8, 2002 and last amended by the Board of Trustees on June 20, 2013

4. Degrees awarded between July 1, 2012-June 30, 2013



**Institutional Research & Assessment** 

**Division of** Excludes Temple Japan<sup>1</sup>

Enrollment	
Total Enrollment <sup>2</sup>	974
Full-Time	901
Part-Time	73
Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) Students	925

Enrollment by Class Level	
Total Undergraduate	915
High Seniors (over 120 credit hours)	40
Seniors	219
Juniors	227
Sophomores	228
Freshmen	201
Undergraduate Non-Degree Seeking (Certificate)	0
Undergraduate Non-Degree (Other)	0
Total Graduate/Professional	59
Master's Level	59
Doctoral-Research	0
Doctoral-Practice	0
Graduate Non-Degree (Certificate)	0
Graduate Non-Degree (Other)	0

Enrollment by Pennsylvania Residency		% of Total
Linonment by Fennsylvania Residency		Enrollment
Pennsylvania Resident	682	70.0%
Non-Resident	292	30.0%

Envellment by Conder	dan	
Enrollment by Gender		Enrollment
Female	375	38.5%
Male	598	61.4%
Not Reported	1	0.1%

Enrollment by Race/Ethnicity		% of Total Enrollment
		Enronment
American Indian/Alaska Native	1	0.1%
Asian	33	3.4%
African American	108	11.1%
Hispanic/Latino	52	5.3%
Pacific Islander	0	0.0%
White	667	68.5%
Two or More Races	26	2.7%
Unknown/Other	47	4.8%
International	40	4.1%

1. TU Japan students are not included in this report, except where indicated



**Division of** 

**Institutional Research & Assessment** 

Excludes Temple Japan<sup>1</sup>

Academic Program Enrollment	Undergraduate	Graduate	Total
FILM AND MEDIA ARTS	652	37	689
THEATER	262		262
THEATER-ACTING		6	6
THEATER-DESIGN		9	9
THEATER-DIRECTING		2	2
THEATER-PLAYWRITING		5	5
UNDECLARED	1		1

Academic Programs by Degree Level	Number of Programs Offered <sup>3</sup>	Degrees Awarded 2012-2013 AY <sup>4</sup>
Post-secondary Certificate		
Associates		
Bachelors	2	214
Masters	5	17
Graduate Certificate	1	0
Doctoral - Professional Practice		
Doctoral - Scholarship/Research		

Admissions Statistics	
Incoming Students by Classification	
Freshmen	131
Transfers	82
Master's Level	15
Doctoral Level	

Academic Measures <sup>5</sup>	
For Freshmen	
Average SAT Verbal/Reading Score	589
Average SAT Math Score	559
Average Combined SAT Score	1147
Average SAT Writing Score	574
Average High School Rank (99 High)	76
Average High School GPA (4.00 scale)	3.46
For Transfers	
Average GPA of Transfer Students (4.00 scale)	3.13

3. Academic Programs come from TU Policy 02.60.01: Establishing, Restructuring and Terminating Academic Programs - Adopted October 8, 2002 and last amended by the Board of Trustees on June 20, 2013

4. Degrees awarded between July 1, 2012-June 30, 2013



## **Tourism and Hospitality**

Management, School of

Excludes Temple Japan<sup>1</sup>

Enrollment	
Total Enrollment <sup>2</sup>	871
Full-Time	801
Part-Time	70
Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) Students	824
Enrollment by Class Level	
Total Undergraduate	789
High Seniors (over 120 credit hours)	50
Seniors	194
Juniors	237
Sophomores	182
Freshmen	126
Undergraduate Non-Degree Seeking (Certificate)	0
Undergraduate Non-Degree (Other)	0
Total Graduate/Professional	82
Master's Level	75
Doctoral-Research	0
Doctoral-Practice	0
Graduate Non-Degree (Certificate)	0
Graduate Non-Degree (Other)	7

Enrollment by Pennsylvania Residency		% of Total Enrollment
Pennsylvania Resident	662	76.0%
Non-Resident	209	24.0%

Enrollment by Gender		% of Total Enrollment
Female	429	49.3%
Male	442	50.7%

Envolument by Deco/Ethnicity		% of Total
Enrollment by Race/Ethnicity		Enrollment
American Indian/Alaska Native	1	0.1%
Asian	36	4.1%
African American	112	12.9%
Hispanic/Latino	42	4.8%
Pacific Islander	0	0.0%
White	592	68.0%
Two or More Races	14	1.6%
Unknown/Other	30	3.4%
International	44	5.1%

1. TU Japan students are not included in this report, except where indicated



Tourism and Hospitality Management, School of

Excludes Temple Japan<sup>1</sup>

Academic Program Enrollment	Undergraduate	Graduate	Total
SPORT & RECREATION MANAGEMENT	413	22	435
SPORT BUSINESS		26	26
TOURISM & HOSPITALITY MANAGEMENT	376	27	403
NON-DEGREE SEEKING ENROLLMENT		7	7

Academic Programs by Degree Level	Number of Programs Offered <sup>3</sup>	Degrees Awarded 2012-2013 AY <sup>4</sup>
Post-secondary Certificate		
Associates		
Bachelors	3	172
Masters	3	35
Graduate Certificate		
Doctoral - Professional Practice		
Doctoral - Scholarship/Research		

Admissions Statistics	
Incoming Students by Classification	
Freshmen	84
Transfers	72
Master's Level	28
Doctoral Level	

Academic Measures <sup>5</sup>	
For Freshmen	
Average SAT Verbal/Reading Score	523
Average SAT Math Score	551
Average Combined SAT Score	1075
Average SAT Writing Score	519
Average High School Rank (99 High)	70
Average High School GPA (4.00 scale)	3.41
For Transfers	
Average GPA of Transfer Students (4.00 scale)	3.05

3. Academic Programs come from TU Policy 02.60.01: Establishing, Restructuring and Terminating Academic Programs – Adopted October 8, 2002 and last amended by the Board of Trustees on June 20, 2013

4. Degrees awarded between July 1, 2012-June 30, 2013



#### **Institutional Research & Assessment**

### **University College**

Excludes Temple Japan<sup>1</sup>

Enrollment	
Total Enrollment <sup>2</sup>	8
Full-Time	7
Part-Time	1
Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) Students	7
Enrollment by Class Level	
Total Undergraduate	8
High Seniors (over 120 credit hours)	
Seniors	
Juniors	
Sophomores	
Freshmen	7
Undergraduate Non-Degree Seeking (Certificate)	1
Undergraduate Non-Degree (Other)	
Total Graduate/Professional	
Master's Level	
Doctoral-Research	
Doctoral-Practice	
Graduate Non-Degree (Certificate)	
Graduate Non-Degree (Other)	

Enrollment by Pennsylvania Residency		% of Total Enrollment
Pennsylvania Resident	8	100.0%
Non-Resident	0	0.0%

Enrollment by Gender		% of Total Enrollment
Female	6	75.0%
Male	2	25.0%

Enrollment by Race/Ethnicity		% of Total Enrollment
American Indian/Alaska Native		0.0%
Asian		0.0%
African American		0.0%
Hispanic/Latino		0.0%
Pacific Islander		0.0%
White	7	87.5%
Two or More Races		0.0%
Unknown/Other	1	12.5%
International		0.0%

1. TU Japan students are not included in this report, except where indicated



**Institutional Research & Assessment** 

### **University College**

Excludes Temple Japan<sup>1</sup>

Academic Program Enrollment	Undergraduate	Graduate	Total
PRORANGER	1		1
UNDECLARED	7		7

	Number of	Degrees
Academic Programs by Degree Level	Programs	Awarded
	<b>Offered</b> <sup>3</sup>	<b>2012-2013 AY</b> <sup>4</sup>
Post-secondary Certificate	3	9
Associates		
Bachelors		
Masters		
Graduate Certificate		
Doctoral - Professional Practice		
Doctoral - Scholarship/Research		

Admissions Statistics	
Incoming Students by Classification	
Freshmen	7
Transfers	
Master's Level	
Doctoral Level	

Academic Measures <sup>5</sup>	
For Freshmen	
Average SAT Verbal/Reading Score	537
Average SAT Math Score	507
Average Combined SAT Score	1044
Average SAT Writing Score	524
Average High School Rank (99 High)	62
Average High School GPA (4.00 scale)	3.42
For Transfers	
Average GPA of Transfer Students (4.00 scale)	N/A

3. Academic Programs come from TU Policy 02.60.01: Establishing, Restructuring and Terminating Academic Programs - Adopted October 8, 2002 and last amended by the Board of Trustees on June 20, 2013

4. Degrees awarded between July 1, 2012-June 30, 2013



Г

## Fall 2013 Student Profile

### **University Studies**

Excludes Temple Japan<sup>1</sup>

٦

Т

1,268	
782	
486	
944	
1,187	
0	
3	
-	
-	
-	
0	
0 80	
0 80	% of Total Enrollment
0 80 910	Enrollment 71.8%
0 80	
0 80 910	Enrollment 71.8% 28.2%
0 80 910 358	Enrollment 71.8% 28.2% % of Total Enrollment
0 80 910 358 679	Enrollment 71.8% 28.2% % of Total Enrollment 53.5%
0 80 910 358 679 575	Enrollment 71.8% 28.2% % of Total Enrollment 53.5% 45.3%
0 80 910 358 679	Enrollment 71.8% 28.2% % of Total Enrollment 53.5% 45.3%
0 80 910 358 679 575	Enrollment 71.8% 28.2% % of Total Enrollment 53.5% 45.3% 1.1%
0 80 910 358 679 575 14	Enrollment 71.8% 28.2% % of Total Enrollment 53.5% 45.3% 1.1% % of Total Enrollment
0 80 910 358 679 575 14 2	Enrollment 71.8% 28.2% % of Total Enrollment 53.5% 45.3% 1.1% % of Total Enrollment 0.2%
0 80 910 358 679 575 14 2 2 104	Enrollment 71.8% 28.2% % of Total Enrollment 53.5% 45.3% 1.1% % of Total Enrollment 0.2% 8.2%
0 80 910 358 679 575 14 2 104 131	Enrollment 71.8% 28.2% % of Total Enrollment 53.5% 45.3% 1.1% % of Total Enrollment 0.2% 8.2% 10.3%
0 80 910 358 679 575 14 2 2 104 131 38	Enrollment 71.8% 28.2% % of Total Enrollment 53.5% 45.3% 1.1% % of Total Enrollment 0.2% 8.2% 10.3% 3.0%
0 80 910 358 679 575 14 2 2 104 131 38 1	Enrollment 71.8% 28.2% % of Total Enrollment 53.5% 45.3% 1.1% % of Total Enrollment 0.2% 8.2% 10.3% 3.0%
0 80 910 358 679 575 14 2 2 104 131 38 1 38 1 581	Enrollment 71.8% 28.2% % of Total Enrollment 53.5% 45.3% 1.1% % of Total Enrollment 0.2% 8.2% 10.3% 3.0% 0.1% 45.8%
0 80 910 358 679 575 14 2 2 104 131 38 1	Enrollment 71.8% 28.2% % of Total Enrollment 53.5% 45.3% 1.1% % of Total Enrollment 0.2% 8.2% 10.3% 3.0%
	782 486 944 1,187 0 3 16 180 416 0 573 80 0 0 0

1. TU Japan students are not included in this report, except where indicated



### **University Studies**

Excludes Temple Japan<sup>1</sup>

Admissions Statistics	
Incoming Students by Classification	
Freshmen	256
Transfers	44
Master's Level	
Doctoral Level	

Academic Measures <sup>3</sup>	
For Freshmen	
Average SAT Verbal/Reading Score	542
Average SAT Math Score	548
Average Combined SAT Score	1090
Average SAT Writing Score	540
Average High School Rank (99 High)	69
Average High School GPA (4.00 scale)	3.36
For Transfers	
Average GPA of Transfer Students (4.00 scale)	3.13